

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802

JUVENILE DETENTION Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Dan Fruchtenicht **Chief Probation Officer**

AGENDA

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

Atrium Training Room County Administration Building 625 Court Street Woodland, CA 95695

> Monday, August 12, 2019 1:30-3:30PM

Mission of the Community Corrections Partnership

The mission of the Yolo County Community Corrections Partnership is to protect the public by holding offenders accountable and providing opportunities that support victim and community restoration, offender rehabilitation and successful reintegration.

Goals of the Community Corrections Partnership

Goal 1: Ensure a Safe Environment for All Residents and Visitors by Reducing and Preventing Local Crime and Reducing Recidivism

Goal 2: Restore Victims and the Community and Hold Offenders Accountable

Goal 3: Build Offender Competency and Support Community Reintegration

- 1. Call to Order (Fruchtenicht)
- 2. Public Comment - Opportunity for members of the public to address the CCP on subjects relating to CCP Business and not otherwise on the agenda
- 3. Action Item - Approve minutes of the June 10, 2019 meeting (Fruchtenicht) (Attachment A)
- Updates from the Criminal Records Access Management (CRAM) Workgroup (Wolfe) 4. (Attachment B)
- 5. Updates on the Stepping Up Initiative (Evans)
- 6. Updates from the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Results First Partnership (Fruchtenicht)

- 7. Action Item Approve public roundtable CCP meeting plan for Fiscal Year 2019/20 (Kalish) (Attachment C)
- 8. Receive update on future CCP Strategic Planning workshops (Fruchtenicht) (Attachment D)
 - A. Close out of the CCP 2014-2019 Strategic Plan objectives
 - B. Further development of the CCP 2019-2022 Strategic Plan action plan.
- 9. Action Item Provide direction for CCP fiscal year 2019-2020 budget (Fruchtenicht) (Attachment E) (Attachment E & F)
- 10. Request Future Agenda Items
- 11. Next Meeting: September 9, 2019 at 1:30pm in the Atrium Training Room of the County Administration Building
- 12. Adjournment

The agenda was posted in accordance with the Brown Act prior to the meeting. If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Community Corrections Partnership Analyst at the Yolo County Administrators Office, Room 202 625 Court Street Woodland, CA 95695, or 530-406-6610. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Community Corrections Partnership Analyst as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.